MINUTES
MAYOR & BOARD OF ALDERMEN
TOWN OF DELHI, LOUISIANA
MONDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2023
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
TIME- 5:30 P.M.

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen, Town of Delhi, Louisiana, met in regular session on Monday, October 9, 2023. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Washington with an invocation and pledge. Led by Alderman Smith. The roll was called with the following answering: Mayor Washington, Alderman McKinney, Alderman McDowell, Alderman Rancher, Alderman Smith & Alderman Burgess. Alderman McKinney made a motion to approve the agenda, second by Alderman Smith. Upon being put to a vote the motion carried. The vote was unanimous.

Business:

Item #1- Approve Minutes-

Alderman Burgess made a motion to approve the minutes, second by Alderman McDowell. Upon being put to a vote the motion carried. The vote was unanimous.

Item #2-Financials- The board was provided with financials. Alderman Rancher made a motion to accept the financials, second by Alderman Smith. Upon being put to a vote the motion carried. The vote was unanimous.

Item #3- CENLA-Absent

Item #4- MML&H- Josh Barrett was on hand to give the updates on the ongoing projects for the Town of Delhi.

• Resolution - 2024 Airport CIP

Alderman Rancher made a motion to accept the resolution for the 2024 Airport CIP, second by Alderman Smith. Upon being put to a vote the motion carried. The vote was unanimous.

• Resolution - Capital Outlay-Hydro Way (Sapa Drive) Ext.

Alderman Rancher made a motion to approve the resolution to submit the application for capital outlay for the Hydro Way project, second by Alderman Smith. Upon being put to a vote the motion carried. The vote was unanimous.

Alderman Rancher made a motion to amend the agenda to add the resolution for application for Civic Center renovations, second by Alderman Smith. Upon being put to a vote the motion carried. The vote was unanimous.

• Resolution- Capital Outlay-Civic Center Renovations

Alderman Rancher made a motion to accept the resolution to submit the application to Capital Outlay for Civic Center renovations, second by Alderman Smith. Upon being put to a vote the motion carried. The vote was unanimous.

Resolution – Resolution authorizing advertisement for bids ARPA/WSP Sanitary Sewer Improvements

Alderman Rancher made a motion to authorize the advertisement for bids for the ARPA/WSP Sanitary Sewer project, second by Alderman Smith. Upon being put to a vote the motion carried. The vote was unanimous.

Josh reviewed other ongoing projects.

Item # 5-David Doughty- Absent

Business Continued:

- 1. Alderman Rancher
 - Discuss blighted property in District A
 - Alderman Rancher will contact the office to issue certified letters to the property owners in his district.
- 2. Police Department-Chief Nathaniel Williams
 - LACP Fall Conference-Alexandria-October 24th-26th
 - Alderman Burgess made a motion to approve travel, second by Alderman Smith.
 Upon being put to a vote, the motion carried. The vote was unanimous.
- 3. Public Works Sean Parker
 - Mr. Parker was on hand to review his written report.